

AIM+[®] 7.3

Release Notes August 19, 2018



Real partners. Real possibilities.™

Table of Contents

AIM+ 7.3 Release Notes	1
Admin Tool	2
Enabling SureClose Documents to Display in AIM+	2
Part I: Enabling SureClose Documents to Display in the Documents Module	3
Part II: Configuring a SureClose Corporation in the Admin Tool	4
Integrations	5
SureClose Advantage	5
SureClose Placeholders in AIM+ Files	6
Customizing the Documents Screen View	8
IMPORTANT: Selecting a Template of SureClose in AIM+	9
Sending Documents from AIM+ to SureClose	10
Drag and Drop Documents from AIM+ into Available SureClose Placeholders	11
Drag and Drop Documents into Placeholders with One or More Files	12
Drag and Drop Documents from Consolidated Sets	12
Viewing SureClose Documents in AIM+	13
Saving SureClose Documents from AIM+	14
Emailing SureClose Documents from AIM+	15
Opening a Secure Email from AIM+	16
Defects	
Additional Information	19
Accessing AIM+	
Training	
Technical Support	

AIM+ 7.3 Release Notes

AIM+ 7.3 includes additional functionality, enhancements, and defect corrections. This document provides users with a brief explanation of what was fixed, and an introduction to new features and functionality implemented with this release.

Deployment Date: August 19, 2018

Admin Tool

Enabling SureClose Documents to Display in AIM+

In AIM+ 7.3, you now have the ability to drag and drop documents from AIM+ to a SureClose Placeholder. You can also insert documents from your computer into a SureClose Placeholder through AIM+. Also, you can view all the SureClose documents against the order in AIM+. In addition, you can attach documents into an AIM+ email, and can save documents through AIM+.

To use these features, there are two prerequisites. These prerequisites do not need to be completed in any particular order, but must both be enabled to see the new SureClose features on the *Documents* screen in AIM+:

- Part I: Select the new check box, Enable SureClose Document Display in the Admin Tool.
- Part II: From the Admin Tool, you must configure the SureClose Corporation.

If you have access to the Admin Tool, use the steps below to give users in your company the ability to drag and drop, view and attach documents into SureClose Placeholders from AIM+.

If you do not have access to the Admin Tool, contact your Administrator.

By completing the setup steps below for Part I and Part II, two new features display on the Documents screen of AIM+:

• A new tab, SureClose Documents.

SureClose Documents	

• A new drag and drop grid, SureClose, for dropping in documents to Available SureClose Placeholders.

S	ureClose	_
	Send file to SureClose and click Refresh button to view available placeholders.	



If you do not turn on these features in the *Admin Tool*, you will not see any change to the *Documents* screen in AIM+.

Part I: Enabling SureClose Documents to Display in the Documents Module

Use the *Admin Tool* to enable SureClose documents to display in AIM+. By clicking the check box, **Enable SureClose Document Display**, you will be able to drag and drop documents from AIM+ into a SureClose Placeholder. You can also view SureClose documents from AIM+.

Edit Company
Company Detail
Name Company ID Company Lode
Agent Type
Affiliated
License Code Licenses
PEOT - DWWJ - LKQY - EEOR - RCSD - WHXY 50
File Auto Close
Settlement Agent Premium Disbursement
Finable CPL
Enable SPARC
Enable SureClose Document Display
Enable Third Party Payee for Little Premium
Enable Abstract Received
Enable Policy Filtering by States
Enable File Search by Branch only
Show Certification Language on HUD
✓ Enable Save as Word feature
Enable Save as Word feature for Policy/Endorsement/Commitment documents
Enable Primary Party Check
Enable Primary Party Contact Check
Enable User Branch Access Filter
✓ Enable Closing Disclosure Form
Enable Creation of Final Closing Disclosure
Enable Stewart Access Policy
Enable Resware Directing Source
OK Cancel

Steps

- 1. From the Admin Tool, click Security to expand the folders.
- 2. Click the **Companies** folder.
- 3. From the Companies screen, click to select the company to edit.
- 4. Click Edit Company. The Company Detail pop-up displays.
- 5. From the Company Detail pop-up, select the check box, Enable SureClose Document Display.
- 6. With the Enable SureClose Document Display check box selected, click OK.
- 7. Complete Part II instructions, to configure a SureClose Corporation.



With a SureClose Corporation setup, and the Enable SureClose Document Display check box selected, you will see the new tab, and drag and drop box on the Documents screen of AIM+. You will not see or have access to these features if you do not complete both the configuration of a SureClose Corporation and the Enable SureClose Document Display check box selected.

Part II: Configuring a SureClose Corporation in the Admin Tool

In addition to selecting the **Enable SureClose Document Display** check box in *Company Detail*, you also need to configure the SureClose Corporation. The steps in <u>Part I</u> and below will display the new SureClose features, viewable on the *Documents* screen in AIM+.



Sites using SureClose should already have this configuration set up.

Steps

- 1. From the Admin Tool, click Management to expand the folders.
- 2. Click SureClose Corporation. The SureClose Corporation screen displays.
- 3. Use the *Select Company* drop-down to select the company to edit. The SureClose Corporations set up for the selected company display.
- 4. Select the SureClose Corporation.



By selecting the **Enable SureClose Document Display** check box, and configuring a **SureClose Corporation**, the new SureClose features display on the *Documents* screen. For more information on how to use the new SureClose features, refer to the section below, <u>SureClose Advantage</u>.



If no SureClose Corporations are set up for the company, you can add a SureClose Corporation to set up.

Integrations

SureClose Advantage

In this release of AIM+ 7.3, you can view or insert documents from your computer into SureClose Placeholders using AIM+. You can also attach documents in AIM+ or files on your computer into emails sent from AIM+.



To view or use these new SureClose features, they must be enabled in the Admin Tool. You will not see any difference to the Documents screen in AIM+ if you do not turn on these features in the Admin Tool. If you do not have access to the Admin Tool and would like to use these SureClose integration features, contact your Administrator.

IMPORTANT: SureClose Placeholders need to be set up in SureClose first, before displaying in the SureClose grid.

With these SureClose integration features enabled, two new additions display on the Documents screen in AIM+:

- A new drag and drop box, SureClose This box displays SureClose Placeholders that are available for dragging and dropping documents from AIM+ into SureClose Placeholders. You can also add documents from your computer into a SureClose Placeholder using the Folder icon under this box.
- A new tab, SureClose Documents This tab displays documents that have been filed in SureClose or have been uploaded from AIM+.



SureClose Placeholders in AIM+ Files

A new **SureClose** grid, and **SureClose Documents** tab have been added to the *Documents* screen in AIM+. The SureClose grid displays Available SureClose Placeholders that you can add documents to. The SureClose Documents tab displays SureClose documents that you can save or email using AIM+ email. You can also add documents from your computer to a placeholder using the SureClose grid.



SureClose Placeholders that display in the SureClose grid in AIM+ must first be created in SureClose Advantage.

SureClose Grid

The new SureClose grid displays available SureClose Placeholders for adding documents to. The documents added into these SureClose Placeholders from AIM+ are also viewable in SureClose Advantage.

_S [ureClose	
	Send file to SureClose and click Refresh button to view available placeholders.	

Under the *SureClose grid*, click the **Refresh Placeholders List** button to view the SureClose Placeholders that are available to add documents to in AIM+. This is useful if the file was recently sent to SureClose or additional placeholders have been added in SureClose. The documents added to these SureClose Placeholders are also viewable in SureClose Advantage.

S	ureClose
	Send file to SureClose and click Refresh button to v available placeholders.

Use the **Open** button to add documents from your computer to any of the Available Placeholders in the SureClose grid.



SureClose Documents Tab

The SureClose Documents tab is an expandable/collapsible tab that displays documents you have uploaded to SureClose against Available Placeholders, or from your computer directly into AIM+.

SureClose Documents		
	_	
SureClose Documents	-	র
- Available Documents		
No Documents are available in SureClose against this fife.	Cance	el

Click to expand the tab, and use any of the additional features:

- Save Save uploaded documents from the SureClose Documents tab to a folder on your computer. You can select more than one document at a time to save onto your computer.
- Email Select a document listed under the SureClose Documents tab. Then click the Email button to attach the selected document to an AIM+ email template. You can select more than one document at a time to an AIM+ email template.
- Refresh Documents List Click the Refresh Documents List button after uploading documents to make sure the most recently updated copy is available for emailing or sending to a SureClose Placeholder within AIM+.

Sur	eClose Documents
A.,	ailable Decuments
	No Documents are available in SureClose against this file.

The buttons, **Save**, and **Email**, become enabled after a document is uploaded to the SureClose Documents tab. You can click the **Refresh Documents List** button at any time to view more documents that might be available in SureClose for this file.

Documents that are uploaded to in SureClose Advantage (to Placeholders that are already available in AIM+) will also display in the SureClose Documents tab. If you add a document from your computer to a SureClose Placeholder (in SureClose), simply click the **Refresh Documents List** button in AIM+ to update the list of Available Documents. Placeholders added against the newly uploaded files in SureClose also display in the Available Placeholders section of the SureClose grid.

Customizing the Documents Screen View

Several options have been added to help you customize the view of your Documents screen, with the SureClose features enabled.

Collapse or expand, left or right – Expand or collapse sections of the *Documents* screen from left or right. Simply hover your cursor over the line that divides one or more sections of the Documents screen to activate the double arrows icon

↔ . Click, hold and drag the double arrows to customize (expand or collapse) your workspace on the Documents screen.

New Scroll bars – A horizontal scroll bar, located above the *SureClose Documents* tab, has been added for better visibility. Vertical and horizontal scroll bars have also been added to the *Available Documents* section.

Documents in File					90009 +179-
VAX AIM File Number:	Datagroup	:	▼ Import AFW Impo	ort eReet Da	ate:
ATM + Documents	1	,			
AINT DOCUMENTS					
Search Documents	\times				
- Available Documents	_	- Selected Docum	ents		SureClose
AimCompany	<u> </u>	🧀 📙 📑	🖂 🔛 🎬 🔐 💽		
		Set	Document Name	Policy A	Available Placeholders
🕀 📃 Faisal			Blank Letter 4	<u>`</u>	MFTESTPH
Defect Test View			STG Reg Approval Issue Overlimits Lge Pol or Extra		MFTESTPH (Imported on 08.14.2018 8.42.31 AM)
🕀 🧮 MissingFolderTest			\$145105-001		Policy Docs PH
CFPB Disclosures Stewart STGCEndorrementSATest			Pavoff Request Lender 1 Buver		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 11.35.09 AM)
			TEST Empty		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 11.35.06 AM)
🕀 📃 Umer			Payoff Check Letter Lender 2 Buyer		Policy Dors PH (Imported on 08 14 2018 11 35 02 AM)
Shahid Site Association GORewRequestResearchDoc	rs l		TECT Doc		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 09.14.2019 11.24.50 AM)
	-		Proof Doc		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 11.54.55 AM)
Commitment			Payoff Request Lender 2 Buyer		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 11.54.56 AM)
Escrow - Standard			My Endorsement Doc		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 8.47.17 AM)
🕀 🧾 Archives			Title Premium Disclosure Form 1 ON HOLD		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 8.47.09 AM)
Farooq			FL Title Premium Disclosure Form Eff 10 03 15		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 11.34.56 AM)
Haroon			T7 Com Jacket STG		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 8.47.09 AM)
🗉 📕 Commitment Set			RT-DOCPH73		CPL PH
TechWriter1 Test		06 IL Loan Po	STG06 LP Jacket	M-9302-0	Closing PH
		06 IL Loan Po	STG06 LP Sch A	M-9302-0	ConverttoPDF
🕀 📃 Andy	-	06 IL Loan Po	IL STG06 LP Sch B I SE	M-9302-0	StatementAugPH
•		•		Þ	
•				,	
SureClose Documents					
_					



SureClose Placeholders that display in the SureClose grid in AIM+ must first be created in SureClose Advantage.

IMPORTANT: Selecting a Template of SureClose in AIM+

After setup in the Admin Tool is complete, and <u>before</u> you use the new SureClose features, you must first send a file to SureClose from AIM+. Follow the steps below to send a file to SureClose from AIM+.

Steps

1. With the desired file open in AIM+, use the **File** drop-down to select **Send File to SureClose Only**. The *Send Electronically* pop-up displays.



Independent Agency users: please select Send File from the File drop-down menu.



- 2. From the Send Electronically pop-up, click the radio button Create SureClose File Select Template(s).
- 3. From the *Parties* drop-down, select the Template that has a SureClose Corporation added, and that gives Full Access on this template.

Send Electronical				x
Schoele Contrain				-
Destination				
SureClose			•	
SureClose Corporation	n			
SureClose			•	
Destination User ID				
m.faisal			•	
C Send to SureClos	e Inbox			
Create SureClose	File - Select Template(s)			_
Create Sarearose	The select template(s)			
Branch/Unit Cont	tact Template			
Parties *			-	
File Process Tem	Factoria Test Template			
Destine 1	For AIM Template			
Parties	MF Template()1			
Documente	MF-Temp ate			
Cocuments	MP-TemplateU2			
Tasks	MozartTeamUser Template			
	Test Template 01042018			
	Test template 11/18			-
		OK	Cancel	
				-

- 4. Click OK to continue. A pop-up message displays, confirming the template was successfully sent to SureClose.
- 5. Click **OK**. SureClose will display Placeholders to AIM+ that contain the template sent in Step #3 above.

6. From the *Documents* screen, click the **Refresh Placeholders List** button on the new SureClose grid. Available Placeholders display in the grid that contain the template you sent to SureClose.





Templates must be set up in SureClose. Be sure that the Template you use has been setup with Full Access with corporation.

Sending Documents from AIM+ to SureClose

Use the **Open** button under the *SureClose* grid to add documents from your computer to any of the Available Placeholders in the SureClose grid.





The **Open** button is disabled until this grid is populated with Available Placeholders and any Placeholder is selected. If you attempt to attach a file type that is not currently supported, a yellow message displays, confirming the error.



Steps

- 1. After selecting a template of SureClose, with Available Placeholders displayed in the SureClose grid, select a Placeholder.
- 2. Under the *SureClose* grid, click the **Open** button.
- 3. Locate the file on your computer or network drive that you want to attach to the Placeholder (.pdf, .xlsx, .docx, or .pptx file types *only*).
- 4. Click **Open**. A yellow message displays, confirming the document was successfully transmitted (added to the Placeholder).
- 5. From the *Documents* screen, the document uploaded displays under the **SureClose Documents** tab, under *Available Documents*. You can also click the **Refresh Documents List** button under this tab to view uploaded, available documents.

	SureClose Documents
ſ	
F	- Available Documents
	Document Name
	MFTESTPH
	MFTESTPH



Do not upload, or drag & drop Excel, Word and PPT documents from AIM+ to a placeholder that is configured for conversion of documents to PDF. PDF documents work best for such placeholders.

Drag and Drop Documents from AIM+ into Available SureClose Placeholders

You can quickly drag and drop documents from your computer, or desktop into Available SureClose Placeholders.



The maximum file size of documents added to placeholders using the drag and drop feature cannot exceed 25MB. If you attempt to drag and drop or add a document that is larger than 25MB, a yellow message displays. When uploading a document, the document cannot exceed 25MB.



Steps

- 1. With Available Placeholders displayed in the SureClose grid, click the **Open** button.
- 2. Locate the file on your computer or network drive that you want to attach to the Placeholder (.pdf, .xls, .xlsx, .doc, .docx, .ppt or .pptx file types *only*).
- 3. Select the file with your cursor, drag and drop the file into the desired Placeholder, under Available Placeholders.

X AIM File Number:	Datagroup:		Import APW	Import eReet Da	te:	
iearch Documents	X	and December			fundam.	
AimCompany	4				3	
(t) AnwadAll (t) RT-Folder		Set	Document Name	Policy_*	Available Placeholders	
🖲 📶 Faisal		Blar	sk Letter 4		MFTESTPH	_
Defect Test View		STO	Reg Approval Issue Overlimits Loe Pol or E	dra	MFTESTPH (Imported on 08.14.2018 12.10.35 PM)	
E MissingFolderTest		514	5105-001		METESTER (Imported on 08.14.2018, 8.42.31.4M)	- 11
CFPB Disclosures Stewart		Da -	off Benerati ander 1 Bener		Balas Base Bil	- 11
STGCEndorsementSATest		Pay	on kequest Lender 1 buyer		Policy Docs PH	- 11
(i) Umer		TES	4 Empty		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 11.35.09 AM)	_
🕀 🧾 Shahid Site Association		Pay	off Check Letter Lender 2 Buyer		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 11.35.06 AM)	_
OGNewRequestResearchDocs		TES	T Doc		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 11.35.02 AM)	
E CTO		Pay	off Request Lender 2 Buyer		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 11.34.59 AM)	
(i) Policies		Mv	Endorsement Doc		Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.14.2018 11.34.56 AM)	
🛞 🧕 Escrow - Standard		Tel	Stamlum Discharge Form 1 ON HOLD		Dates Dars Dir (Imported on 00 14 2018, 8 47 17 4M)	
🗉 差 Archives		110	e Prendrin Disposore Portin 1 ON Hous		Policy bocs Ph (Imported on 06.14.2010 (0.47.17 HPI)	- 11

4. A yellow message displays at the top of the screen, confirming the file (with file name) has been successfully added to the Placeholder. In addition, an auto-refresh occurs, which also displays the document under the SureClose Documents tab, under *Available Documents*.

You can also drag and drop documents from your desktop into Available Placeholders under the SureClose grid. Simply click the file on your desktop, drag and drop it into the SureClose grid in AIM+.



At this time, you can only drag and drop **one file** at a time into the SureClose grid. If you attempt to drag and drop more than one document, a yellow message displays, confirming the error.



Drag and Drop Documents into Placeholders with One or More Files

If you drag and drop a document into an Available Placeholder that already has one or more documents in it, a timestamp displays beside the document name of the most recently added document.

- SureClose				
Available Placeholders				
MFTESTPH				
MFTESTPH (Imported on 08.06.2018 6.45.49 AM)				
Policy Docs PH				
CPL PH				
Closing PH				
StatementAugPH				

This timestamp will also display beside the file name, under Available Documents.

SureClose Documents						
- Available Documents						
Document Name						
MFTESTPH						
MFTESTPH (Imported on 08.06.2018 6.45.49 AM)						
Policy Docs PH						
CPL PH						
Closing PH						

The file name and added timestamp also displays within SureClose Advantage.

ADD	ADD COMPLETE MOVE Y SPLIT ATTACH DISTRIBUTE DELETE ANNOTATE NOTIFY Y BARCODES HISTORY				
(C) 97 T	femplate		Documents	Tasks Activity Log Term	
				e-Recording e-Delivery	
Single o	click to select a placeholder. Double click to edit. Ctrl + Click to select placeholders in	ndividually. Shift + Click to select consecu	ıtīvely.	۹ 🖻 🖬	
Doc		File Format	Completed Date	Executed: SAD SAD	
MFTE	ESTPHC				
	MFTESTPH	.xlsx	8/6/2018	6 8	
	MFTESTPH (Imported on 08.06.2018 6.45.49 AM)	.docx	8/6/2018		
Polic	y Docs				
	Policy Docs PH	.txt	8/6/2018		
CPL					
	() CPL PH	.pdf	8/6/2018		
Closi	ing Docs				
	U Closing PH	.pdf	8/6/2018		
State	mentAugPH				
	StatementAugPH				

Drag and Drop Documents from Consolidated Sets

While in this release of AIM+ 7.3, you can only drag and drop one document at a time into an Available Placeholder, consolidated sets (being bundled together) are an exception.

Steps

- 1. On the Documents screen, from the *Available Documents* menu, select a document set. The consolidated set displays in the *Selected Documents* grid.
- 2. Click to select the set, drag and drop into the Available Placeholder, under the SureClose grid.
- 3. Locate the file on your computer or network drive that you want to attach to the Placeholder (.pdf, .xls, .xlsx, .doc, .docx, .ppt or .pptx file types *only*).

4. Select the file with your cursor, drag and drop the file into the desired Placeholder, under Available Placeholders.

AIM+ Documents				* 🔺
Search Documents Available Documents Available Documents Big Jawadalii B	×	Selected Documents		SureClose
RT-Folder Gonsolidated Doc		Set Document Name	Policy Number	Available Placeholders
E SureClose		RT-DOCPH73		MFTESTPH
RT-DOCPH73		06 IL Loan Poi STG06 LP Jacket	M-9302-034563453	MFTESTPH (Imported on 08.06.2018 6.45.49 AM)
Taisal T 10995 B and C Forms		06 IL Loan Po STG06 LP Sch A	M-9302-034563453	Policy Docs PH
E Defect Test View		06 IL Loan Po IL STG06 LP Sch B I SE	M-9302-034563453	Policy Docs H (Imported on 08.06.2018 6.49.44 A
MissingFolderTest CEPB Disclosures Stewart		06 IL Loan Po STG06 LP Sch B II	M-9302-034563453	CPL PH
STGCEndorsementSATest				Closing PH
E StewartAccess Testers				StatementAugPH
~~				

At this time, you cannot directly drag and drop documents from the Available Documents menu on the left side of the screen to placeholders in the SureClose grid. If you attempt to drag and drop documents from this area to a placeholder in the SureClose grid, a yellow message displays.

0	Document(s) cannot be dropped from this section.

Viewing SureClose Documents in AIM+

Once SureClose Placeholders are viewable in the SureClose grid, and SureClose documents have been uploaded to AIM+ or documents are uploaded from SureClose for the same file, you can view these documents in the **SureClose Documents** tab of the *Documents* screen.

Steps

- 1. From the Documents screen, expand the SureClose Documents tab. The list of Available Documents displays.
- 2. From the Available Documents list, double-click a document to view it.



Note

Documents can only be viewed from the Available Documents list of the SureClose Documents tab in AIM+. All the documents either uploaded from AIM+ or SureClose are visible here and these could be of any type. If you attempt to open a document in AIM+ and no default viewer application is configured, an error message displays on the AIM+ screen, stating that "Your document type (.xxx) is not supported and cannot be displayed. Please view a supported file type.". A Windows pop-up displays, asking you to select an alternative program to open the file type.

Saving SureClose Documents from AIM+

You can save any document(s) listed under Available Documents in the SureClose Documents tab to your computer.

Steps

- 1. From the *SureClose Documents* tab, under **Available Documents**, click on one or more documents you would like to save onto your computer. The *Save* button becomes enabled.
- 2. Click the Save button. The Browser for Folder pop-up displays.
- 3. From the Browser for Folder pop-up, locate the folder to save your documents.

Escrow - Standard Archives Farcoq Naseer	Browse For Folder
Haroon Commitment Set SureClose Documents Available Documents	Chrix Contacts Contacts Colders Colde
MFTESTPH	My Documents
Policy Docs PH	Make New Folder OK Cancel
Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.06.2018 6.50.24 AM) Policy Docs PH (Imported on 08.06.2018 6.49.44 AM))

4. Click **OK** to save the document.



If you attempt to upload and save the same document name to the same location on your machine, a pop-up displays, asking if you want to replace the file.



In addition, if you do not have permissions to save a document to a folder, the error message, **Access** denied, displays.

Emailing SureClose Documents from AIM+

You can also attach one or more documents to a secure email, sent from AIM+.

Steps

- 1. From the *SureClose Documents* tab, under **Available Documents**, click on one or more documents that you would like to email from AIM+. The *Email* button becomes enabled.
- 2. Click the **Email** button. The Send E-mail pop-up displays, with the selected document(s) attached, including the file format/file type.

File Number: SC_T	(§ Send E-mail	
SC_T : Docur Documen	SureClose Documents (SC_T) : Send E-mail Send E-mail	
VAX AIM File Nu VAX AIM File Nu B S S B S S B S S B S S B S S B S S C S B S S C S B S S C S C S C S	SureClose Documents (SC_T) : Send E-mail	
Policy Docs Policy Docs Policy Docs CPL PH Closing PH	Test Demo	

- 3. Type in the remaining fields (To, Subject, and Message Body).
- 4. Click Send. A pop-up message displays, confirming the email was sent.



Multiple documents attached in a single email template are separated by a semi-colon.

The total file size of one or more document attachments cannot exceed **25MB**. If the document(s) you attached exceed the maximum size requirement, you will be unable to send the document(s) through the AIM+ secure email template.

To increase the email attachment size, contact your Administrator. If your system is integrated with Outlook, the attachment size limit syncs with the allotted attachment size limit of your Outlook ASP system.

Opening a Secure Email from AIM+

Emails sent to external email addresses (off the Stewart network) are secure. To open a secure email from an email inbox that is not on the Stewart network, follow the steps below:

Steps

- 1. From your email inbox, click to open the email sent from AIM+.
- 2. From the email, click the **Open Message** button. The Stewart Message Center screen displays.

muhammad.faisal stewart.com <donotreply@prod-zix.stewart.com> io ma ⊙</donotreply@prod-zix.stewart.com>	8:57 AM (0 minutes ago) 🔆 🔶
Stewart Title	
Thank you for choosing Stewart. As part of our commitment to protecting your priv by ZixCorp. To retrieve your message, simply click the Open Message button belo	acy, we have sent you a secure message, powere w.
Open k∰ssage	
Do not reply to this notification message; this message was auto-generated sender, click Open Message.	by the sender's security system. To reply to th
The secure message expires on Dec 04, 2018 @ 02:57 PM (GMT).	
If clicking Open Message does not work, copy and paste the link below into your In https://prod-zix_stewart.com/s/e?m=ABBoKJPVI7pivIG4y6Bzw2yp&em=rehan%2e	nternet browser address bar. <u>etassadiq%40gmail%2ecom</u>
Have questions about Secure Email? Need help with Secure Email? For assistanc email. Their name can be found in the "From" field of your Secure Email notification	e, please contact the Stewart sender of your secun.
Want to send and receive your secure messages transparently? <u>Click here</u> to learn more.	

3. From the Stewart Message Center screen, enter in your network credentials.

Stewart N Welcome to the Stewart N At Stewart, we understand the containing NPI by simply signi below.	Message Center - importance of protecti ng in below with your e	ing your non-public pe amail address and pas	ersonal information (N ssword. If you've neve	PI). Now you can secure r accessed this site befor	ly access your emails re, click the "Register" button
	Email Address: rehan.tassadiq@, Password:	gmail.com		Sign In	
	Alternative Login Se	ervices: Goggle	Microsoft		
	Forgot your password	? New to s	ecure email? gister	Need more assistance? Help	

4. Click the Sign In button. The Stewart Inbox displays.

5. From the *Stewart Inbox*, you can now access the secure email message content, including the SureClose documents attached.

s	tewart		
Inbox	Sent Mail Recall	Drafts	
Reply F	Reply All Delete More Actions *		rehan.tassadiq@gmail.com ହେନ ଦେଶ
			Last Sign In: Aug 6, 2018 8:15 AM
Received: Expires: From: To: Cc: Subject:	Aug 6, 2018 8:57 AM Dec 4, 2018 9:57 AM muhammad.faisal@stewart.com rehan.tassadiq@gmail.com, muhamm. [Secure] Test	ad.faisal@stewar	rt.com, rehan.tassadaq@stewart.com, naseer.ahmed@stewart.com
Attachments	s: ▼ Test File.txt, ▼ RT-DOCPH73.pdf		
Test Demo This message	was secured by ZixCorp(R).		
@ 2016 Stewart Tit	tle Guaranty Company. All Rights Reserved.		Secured by ZIX

Defects

The following defects were addressed in AIM+ 7.3:

Stewart Access

• (*TFS147176*) Stewart Access serial numbers that begin with 0 (zero) no longer create while adjusting Endorsements, PPE and OPPE.

AIM+ Core

• (TFS145116) No more UER when user hit F5 when editing signature line in Closing Statement.

Additional Information

Accessing AIM+

You can access AIM+ one of two ways depending on your setup:

- If you access AIM+ through the Citrix environment, AIM+ is automatically updated to the latest version when you log in. If you are new to StewartWorkPlace or TitleWorkPlace, contact Customer Care at 1.855.330.2800 for assistance.
- If you are using AIM+ in a Citrix environment, maximize the Citrix screen and the AIM+ screen for best viewing results.

Training

Through the AIM+ Help Contents, you can access an online library of interactive tutorials and quick reference cards by clicking the **Additional Learning Resources** link or navigate to the <u>AIM+ Training Center</u> page.

Technical Support

For technical support, contact Stewart Customer Care Center at 1.877.800.3132 or CustomerCare@stewart.com.